

Open Horizon project  
Documentation Working  
Group Meeting, 2022 Series

February 8, 2022



## Meeting details

Topic: Open Horizon Documentation WG Meeting

Time: February 8, 2022 09:00 AM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Every 2 weeks on Tue

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system.

Weekly: [https://zoom.us/meeting/tJEvcOqqrj8qGdf29xnY0wSpnFYc3o5wVvTd/ics?icsToken=98tyKuCtrDwpGNSRsBqERowMAI\\_Cb-rziClfjadbzkb9DRkDdTDmOMR7MeFwRc\\_m](https://zoom.us/meeting/tJEvcOqqrj8qGdf29xnY0wSpnFYc3o5wVvTd/ics?icsToken=98tyKuCtrDwpGNSRsBqERowMAI_Cb-rziClfjadbzkb9DRkDdTDmOMR7MeFwRc_m)

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://zoom.us/j/95273204033?pwd=OXI1RjVjNlI6Z0oyV253aXJha0R2QT09>

Meeting ID: 952 7320 4033

Passcode: 694834

Find your local number: <https://zoom.us/u/actqxJCC1z>

## LF Antitrust policy notice

Linux Foundation meetings involve participation by industry competitors, and it is the intention of the Linux Foundation to conduct all of its activities in accordance with applicable antitrust and competition laws. It is therefore extremely important that attendees adhere to meeting agendas, and be aware of, and not participate in, any activities that are prohibited under applicable US state, federal or foreign antitrust and competition laws.

Examples of types of actions that are prohibited at Linux Foundation meetings and in connection with Linux Foundation activities are described in the Linux Foundation Antitrust Policy available at <http://www.linuxfoundation.org/antitrust-policy>. If you have questions about these matters, please contact your company counsel, or if you are a member of the Linux Foundation, feel free to contact Andrew Updegrave of the firm of Gesmer Updegrave LLP, which provides legal counsel to the Linux Foundation.

# Topics

## 1. Current issue status

- Any issues of note to discuss?
  - [Remove NL folders in doc repo](#)
  - [Move "open in new tab" SVG from HTML to CSS](#)
- Noticed that agent-install.sh in Anax repo was old, code maintainers were not updating it when committing updates to the corresponding code.

## 2. Mentorship activities

- What tasks would be best suited? Is there a single big project, or several small ones? What skill set(s) are needed?
- How can they get started?

## 3. Next meeting

## Current issue status - 2022

Repo	open-horizon.github.io
Open	16
New Issues	10
In Progress	2
Review/QA	3
Oldest	August 12, 2020, Document Best Practices Is this a good task for superrach?

Next Meeting

## Next Meeting

- › Next Meeting: Tuesday, February 22 @ 6am PT/9am ET

Thank You



Backup